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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Tel: +91 124 481 4444

To the Members of Thales Reliance Defence Systems Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Thales Reliance Defence Systems Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director's report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP is registered with limited liability with identification number AAH-1125 and its registered office Is 108, Marcantile Hous®, 15 Kasturba Gandhi Marg
New Delhi 110001, India



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.



if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report fo lhe related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them alt relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
I, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, fo the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the bocks of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 1"

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to its directors during the year; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:



the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

(a). The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 44(ii) to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 44(ii) to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from
any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material
misstatement.

The final dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Act; and

Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which does not have a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit trail
requirements of the said software, as envisaged under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Pankaj
Partner

Walia

Membership No.: 509590
UDIN: 24509590BKFNWN9128

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 26, 2024
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Annexure | Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(a) (B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3{i)(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
of the Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

{d) The Company has not revaiued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
during the year, being under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order
are not applicable.

{e)There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
hoiding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as
amended in 2018) and Rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year except for goods-in-transit. In respect of goods-in-transit, the goods have been received
subsequent to year end. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no material discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification as compared to the
book records. '

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii} (b) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments
in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii){a) - (f) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted any deposits
nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and further the Company had no
unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies {(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company'’s
products/services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi} of the Order are not applicable.
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Annexure | Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, to
the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no loans or other borrowings
or interest payable to any lender during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order
are not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the
order are not applicable.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.
The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have an internal audit system as it is not required to have an internal audit system as per Section 138 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) (a)-(b) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them covered
under Section 192 of the Act.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.
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Annexure | Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during the year.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC") as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d) The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

(a) There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act in compliance with the second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing projects
requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of
the said Act.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone Financial
Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For S.N. Dhawan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

P;nkaj Walia

Partner

Membership No.: 509590
UDIN: 24509590BKFNWN9120

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 26, 2024



Annexure |l to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems, on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal financial control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.



Annexure |l to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Thales Reliance
Defence Systems, on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

Pankaj Walia

Partner

Membership No.: 509590
UDIN: 24509590BKFNWN9128

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 26, 2024



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 3 2917 3,080
b. Right-of-use asset 4 375 380
c. Financial assets
i. Other financial assets 5 1 13
d. Non-current tax assets (net) 6 - 46
e. Other non - current assets 7 5,596 254
Total non-current assets 8,899 3,783
2 Current assets
a. Inventories 8 766 171
b. Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 9 589 1,014
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 10 8,578 7,695
ji. Loans 11 2 1
c. Other current assets 7 1.397 4427
Total current assets 11,332 13,308
Total assets . 20231 . fr091
Equity and liabilities
1 Equity
a. Equity share capital 12 2,857 2,857
b. Other equity 13 5921 3,707
Total equity 8,778 6,564
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a. Provisions 14 88 67
b. Deferred tax liabilities (net) 15 - 247
c. Other non-current liabilities 16 5,523 368
Total non-current liabilities 5,611 682
Current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities
i. Trade payables 17
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 7 9
enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro 1,409 1,386
enterprises and small enterprises
ii. Other financial liabilities 18 5 5
b. Other current liabilities 19 3,973 8,442
c. Provisions 14 B 3
d. Current tax liabilities (net) 20 442 -
Total current liabilities 5,842 9,845
Total liabilities 11,453 10,527
Total equity and liabilities 20,231 17,091
Summary of material accounting policies information 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement,
In terms of our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Thales Reliance Defence Systems Limited
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045 -
Pankaj Walia Ra]e&)*K—Bﬁ‘lﬁra I “Angarai N Sethuraman  Alok Malik Anand
Partner Director Director Chief Executive Officer
Membership No.509590 DIN:03612092 DIN:01098398

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 26, 2024

Place: New Delhi Place: Nagpur
Date: July 26, 2024 Date: iuly 26, ZGZA‘

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 26, 2024

Sriranganadham Dheeraj Sachdevy
Doddla Company Secretal
Chief Financial

Officer

Place: Nagpur Place: New Delhi

Date: July 26, 2024 Date: July 26, 2024
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THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED

CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Cost of services

Changes in inventories of service work-in-progress and finished
goods

Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax (I-11)

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Tax adjustment relating to earlier years

Profit for the year (lll-IV)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

i. Remeasurement (loss)/gain of defined benefit plans

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income, net of taxes

Total comprehensive income for the year (V +Vi)
Earnings per equity share

Equity shares of face value Rs. 100 each

Basic and diluted (Rs. Per share)

Summary of material accounting policies information

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement.

In terms of our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Pankaj Walia
Parner
Membership No.509590

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 26, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

21 14,126 11,188
22 80 491
14,206 11,679

5,526 3,623

2461 3,395

23 3 269
24 673 351
25 246 236
26 670 560
9,579 8,434

4,627 3,245

27 835 567
15 (246) 23

21 -

610 590

4,017 2,655

31(b) (4) 1
1 (0

(3) 1

4,014 2,656

28 140,59 92,92

2.1

For on behalf of Board of Directors of
Thales Reliance Defence Systems Limited

Rajes“-K—B!l/ngfa

DIN:036120592

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 26, 2024

¥ ° Angarai N Sethuraman

Director
DIN:01098398

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 26, 2024

Srirdnganadham
Doddla
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Nagpur
Date: July 26, 2024

Alok Malik Anand
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Nagpur
Date: July 26, 2024
v C

Dheeraj Sachdq‘}a

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 26, 2024



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 4,627 3,245

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 246 236

Unrealised gain on foreign exchange fluctuations (net) - 2)
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes 4,873 3,479

Movement in working capital:

(Increase) in financial assets and other assets (2.310) (1,994)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 425 (212)
{Increase)/decrease in inventories (595) 736

Increase in provisions 20 20

Increase/(decrease) in trade payable 20 (442)
Increase in financial liabilities and other liabilities 686 1,731

Cash generated from operations 3,119 3,318

Income taxes paid (368) (6186)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 2,751 2,702

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (68) (114)
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) (68) (114)
Cash flow from financing activities

Dividend paid (1,800) (1,630)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) (1,800) (1,630)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 883 958

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 7,695 6,737

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year (refer note 10) 8,578 7,695

1) The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on statements of cash flow.
2) Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

Summary of material accounting policies information 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement.
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THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

A. Equity share capital (Refer note 12)

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2022
Issued during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2023
Issued during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2024

Other equity (Refer note 13)

Balance as at April 01, 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Remeasurement gain/(loss) of defined benefit plans
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividends (refer note 46)

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Remeasurement gain/(loss) of defined benefit plans
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividends (refer note 46)

Balance as at March 31, 2024

Summary of material accounting policies information

21

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

Number of Shares Amount

28,57,400 2,857

28,57,400 2,857

28,57,400 2,857

Retained earnings Other Total
comprehensive
income

2,682 (1) 2,681
2,655 - 2,655
5 1 1
5,337 - 5,337
(1,630) - (1,630)
3,707 - 3,707
4,017 - 4,017
= (3) (3)
7,724 (3) 7721
(1,800) - (1,800)
5,924 (3) 5,921

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement.
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Chief Executive Officer
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Date: July 26, 2024
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Date: July 26, 2024
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THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CiN - U20305MH2018PL.C305820
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Background of the Company
Thales Reliance Defence Systems Limited ('the Company’) is a joint venture between Rekance Aerastructure Limited and Thales India Private Limited with an
equity participation of 51:49, The Company is engaged lo casmy on business on for air bome radar syslems and electronic warfare system for aircrafl in India,

The Company is a pubkic fimited Company incorporated and domicZed in India having the ideatification number UZ9305MH2018PLC305829. The Company was
incorporated on March 1, 2018 and has its registered office at 502, Plot No. 91/34, Prabhat Colony, Santacruz (East), Mumbai - 400 055,

Basis of preparation

The financia$ statements have bean prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) specified under Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act’) and ather relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformiy apolied the accourting policies during the pericds presented.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the folowing assets and Fabifities which have been measured at fair value.
Hislorical cosl is generally based on the fair vaiue of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sedl an asset or paid 1o ransfer a fab#y in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

- Derivative Financial Instruments

- Cerlain financia) assets and fab®ties measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

The financia] statements are presented in Indian Rupeas except as stated olherwise.

Amounts in the Financial Statements are presented in Rs. Lakhs unless slated othervwise. Centain amounts that are required to be disclosed and do not appear due
to round off are expressed as '0".

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were authorized and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on July 26, 2024, The revision to
financial staternents is permited by the Board of Diraclors after obtaining necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of the
Act.

Summary of material accounting policies information

Current versus non-current slassification

The Company presents assels and Fabiities in the balance sheet based on cumrent/ non-current classfication. An asset is treated as curent when i is:
- Expected to be reased or intended to be sold or consumed in normnal aperating cycle

- Held primaiily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be reaised within twelve months after the reporting period, of

- Cash or cash equivalenl unless restricled from being exchanged or used to settte a iability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

Al other assets afe classified as non-current.

Deferred Tax asseis are classified as non-current assats.

A Fabiity is curent when;

- Itis expected to be settled in romal operaling cycle

- |t is held primardy for the pumpose of trading

- {tis due to ba settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settizment of the Babdty for at least twelve months after the reporting period
FThe Company classiies all other kabifities as non-cusrent.

The operaling cyde is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivatents, The Cornpany has identified
twelve menths as ils operating cvcle,

Foreign currencies

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is alse the Company's funconal currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company al the spol rates al the date the transacbon first gualfies for recognition, However, for
practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the cate of the transaction.

Monetary assets and Babfties denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functionat cusrency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on setlement or translation of menetary items are recogmised in profit or loss.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures fnandal instrumenis, such as, defivatives al fair vakie at each balance shest date.

Fair value i5 the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to ransfer a ability in an orderly transacton between market paricipants at the measurement
date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sel the asset or transfer the liabiity takes place either:

- Int the principal market for lhe asset or iab#ty, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most adgvantageous market for the asset or kability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessble by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Eablity is measured using the assumptons that market participants waould use when pricing the assel or kabilty, assuming that
masket parlicipants act in their economic hest interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assel takes into accouni a market pasticipant’'s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in #s highest
and besl use or by sefing it to anolher market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses vakiation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient dala are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of refevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs,

Al assets and Eabities for which fai vakie is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, descibed as follows,
based on the lowesl fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quated {unadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assels or kabiities

- Level 2 — Vatualien techniques for which the lowest leve! input that is significant (o the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is uncbservable



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U293056MH2018PLC305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorisalion (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Revenue recognition
The Company derives revenue primarily from rendering of services and sale of goods.

Revenue is recognised on the basis of approved conltracts regarding the transfer of goods or services to a customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Performance obligations
For each contract, the promised services (called performance obligations) are distinct only if the client can benefit from the services on its own and if the Company’s
promise to transfer these services is separately identifiable from ether promises in the contract.

Revenue comprises of and is accounted as under -

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when delivery has laken place and control of the goods has been transferred to the customer, and when there are
no longer any unfulfilled obligations. The customer obtains control of the goods when the goods are delivered to and accepted by the customer, according to the
agreed defivery terms.

(ii) Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed contractual task has been completed.

(i) Revenue from radar integration activity wil be recognised when delivery has taken place at customer port.

Goods contributed by the customer

If any customer contributes goods or services (for example, materials, equipment or labour) to faciitate Company's fulfilment of the contract, an assessment is
made whether the Company has oblained 'Control' of those contributed goods or services. If so, the Company recognises for the contributed goods or services as
non-cash consideration received from the customer and consequently recognise property, plant and equipment as wrell.

‘Contral’ of an asset is deemed lo be existing when there is:

- the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits from, the asset. Control includes the ability to prevent other enlilies from
directing the use of, and oblaining the benefits from, an asset. The benefits of an assel are the potential cash flows (inflows or savings in outflows) that can be
obtained directly or indirectly in many ways, such as by:

(a) using the asset to produce goods or provide services (including public services),

(b) using the asset to enhance the value of other assets;

(c) using the asset to setlie liabifities or reduce expenses;

(d) seffing or exchanging the asset;

(e) pledging the asset ta secure a loan; and

{f) holding the asset.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid o the tax authorities in accardance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacled in India and tax laws
prevaiing in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Company enjoys income tax exemption for a period of 10 years under Section 10AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for its Unit at Nagpur registered under Special
Economic Zone of India. Accordingly, provision for tax for this Unit is calculated as per the provisions of Section 10AA of the Income Tax Act 1961, as amended
from time to time.

Deferred tax

Deferred lax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts for financial
reporling purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be avadable to allow all or part of the deferred tax assel to be utlised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised lo the extenl that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow/ the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and Fabilities are measured at the tax rales that are expected lo apply in the year when the asset is realisad or the fiabfity is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacled or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax kabilties are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate lo the same taxable enlity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT') credit entiiement is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that normal income tax will be
paid during the specified period. In the year in which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an assel, the said assel is created by way of a credit to the
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheel dale and the camrying amount of MAT credit
enlitement is written down to the extent itis not reasonably cerain that normal income tax vill be paid during the specified period.
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THALES RELIANGE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2015PLC305329
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such
cost includes the cost of replacing parl of the property. planl and equipment and borrowing costs if the recognition citeria are mel. When signficant parts of
progerty, plant and equipment are required ta be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful kves. Likewise,
vAen a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recegniion critena
are satisfied. A other repair and maintenance cosis are recognised in profit or foss as incurred,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-fine basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful fives estimated by the management. The Company has used the
fofowing useful lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Category of assets Estimated useful life
Computers and equipment 3 years

Furniture and fixtures 18 years

Office equipment Syears

Building 30 years

Road 10 years

Temporary struclure 3years

An #em of property, plani and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future econcmic benefils are
expacled from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecagnition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net dispesal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assel) is inchuded in the income statement when the asset is derecognised,

The residual values, usefud fves and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectivety,
# appropriate.

Leases

Company as a lesses

The Cempany's fease assel consist of lease hold land. The Company assesses whether a conlract contains a lease, at inception of a contracl. A contract is. or
coptains, a lease ¥ the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of tme in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract cenveys the right to controf the use of an identfied asset, the Company assesses whether. (1) the contract invalves the use of an identified asset {2) the
Company has substantially ai of the economic benefits from use of the assat through the period of the lease and (3) the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset

Al the dale of commencement of the lease, the Company recogrizes a right-of-use asset (ROLU) and a corresponding lease Fability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessea, excep! for leases vith a term of twelve months or less (shori-term leases) and low value leasas. For these short-term and fow vaiue leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operaling expense on a straight-kne basis over the term of the lease.

Cerlain lease amangements inchides the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease kabiities incudes thase
options when it is reasonably certain that they wil be exercised

The right-of-use assets are initially racognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the fease fiabiity adjusted for any leass payments made at or prior lo
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subseguently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses,

Right-of-use assels are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-ine basis over the shorter of the lease term and usefu! Efe of the underfying assel

Right of use assets are evalualed for recaoverabiiity whenever evenis or changes in circumstances indicate that their camying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment {esting, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sek and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets, in such cases, the recoverable amount is
detennined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) o which the asset belongs.

Customer furnished assets used exclusively to fulfil the sales contract

The contracts involving customer fumished assets are evaluated to identify the exstence of leases. The leases in such cases are recognised if:
(i the assets are identified ones

(#) the Company has the right o obtain substantiady all of the economic benafis from use of the asset throughout the periad of use

(i) the Cempany has the right to direct how and for what purpose the identified asset is used throughout the paried of use

tn other cases, assuming the conditions (i) and (&) abave are also satisfied, lease is recagnised where the refavant decisions ghout how and for vAiat pupose the

assetis used are predelermined and.
i the Company has the right to operate the asse! (or to direct others to operate the asselin a manner that it determines) throughout the peniod of use, without the
customer having the rght to change thase operating instructions, or

(i) the Company designed the asse! (of specific aspects of the asset) in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout the
period of use

in assessing the contro) tran sferred through the rights to use the asset, the Company evaluates the folawing criteria

{i) Linked contracts — The right to use the asset is directly knked to the revenue arangement. That is, the atrangernent is executed as par of one conyact or eac
part of two or more contracts is deemed to be combined and accounted for as a single transaction since the contracts are interdependent.

{# Coleminous pariod — Some or all of the peried of use of the asset is cotermineus with the revenue arrangement. As discussed further below, if the period of us
for the asset begins before or ends afler the revenue arrangement, this condition would only be satisfied (and therefere net treatment would only be appropriate) for
the averlapping period.

() Restricted use - During the colemminous period identfied in criterion 2, the vendor's use of the assel is eithes restricted contractually or Bmited practically t
sofely transferming the goods or services promised in the ravenue aangement, incfuding resticting the vendor from assigning or iransferring the rights of the asset
without the customer’s censent.

When the above three criteria are met, the substance of the transaction is that there ase no leases (i.e. neither inbound nor autbound) and the accounting is done
on a net basis (i.e., there are no separate accounting effects related 1o the customes-furnished assets).



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U28305MH2018PLGC 305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Provisions and contingent fiabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obfigalion (lagat or constructive) as a resuft of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embadying economic benefits wif be required to sellle the obigation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, When the Company
expects some or all of a provisien 10 be reimbursed, for example. under an insurance conlraci, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expanse relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and lass net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the me value of money is maleriat, provisions are discounted using a cument pre-lax rale that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
Eabdity, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of ime is recognised as a finance cost.

Employee benelits

Gratuity

In accordance with Indian law, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefi retyement plan (the “Gratuity Pan’} cavering &l employees, The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump surn payment o vested employees on retrement or on tesmination of employment for an ameunt based on the respective employee’s salasy and
the years of employment with the Company.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method based on an actuadal valuation performed by an
independent actuary.

Remeasurements, comprsing of actuanal gains and losses, excluding amounis included in net interest on the net defined benefit Fabfity, are recegnised
immediately in the balance sheet vith a correspanding debit or credil to retained eamings through OCI in the peried in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified lo profit or foss in subsequent pericds.

Past service cosis are recognised in profit or foss on the earker of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curadment, and
- The dale that the Company recegnises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit bability or asset. Tha Company recognises the folowing changes in the net defined
henefit obfgation as an expense in the statement of profit and less:

- Servica costs compising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and fosses on curtailments and non routine seltlements; and

~ Net interast expense or ncome

Compaensated absences

Compensated absences which are expected to eccur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are
recegnised as undiscounted Fabifty at the balance sheet date. Compensated absences which are not expected to eccur within twelve months after the

end of the periad in which the employee renders the related services are racagnised as an actuarially determined Rabiity at the presen! value of the defined benefit
cbligation at the balance sheet date. The Company recognised compensated absence iabity as cument fiabikly.

Provident fund

in Accordance with Indian Law, afl eigibie employees of the Company are entitlad to receive benefits under the Provident fund plan in which both the employess
and employer (at a defined rate), The Company pays provident fund contributions to pubkcly administered provident funds as per local regutations. The Company
has no further payment obligations once the contrbulions have been pald. The centibutions are accounted for as defined conbibution plans and the coniributions
are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
the future payments is avadable. The Company makes annual contributions based on a specified percentage of each efigible employee's salary.

tmpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit foss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment less on the following
financial assets and credit sk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, depesits, trade receivables and bank balance

b} Available for sale financial assels

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116

d} Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financiat asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18

The Company follows 'simpified approach’ for recopnitien of impaiment loss alowance on:
- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
- All lease receivables resulting from fransactions within the scope of Ind AS 116

The appcation of simplified appreach does not require the Company lo frack changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
ffetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from #s initial recognition.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial fabEties are dassified, at iniial recognition, as financial fabiities al fair vakie through profit or loss, loans and barrowings, payables as appropriate, Al
financial habifties are recognised intially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borowings and payables. net of directly aitribulable #ransaction costs. The
Company's financial kabiities inchude trade and other payables. book overdrafis and derivative financial instruments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financiat Babiises depends on their classificalion, as described belavr,

Financial flabilities at fair value through profit or toss

Financial Fabifies at fair value through profil or toss include financial kabiities held for trading and financial fab¥tes designated upon initiai recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial kabifides are classified as held for rading # they are incurred far the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
also inchudes derivative financial instruments entered ino by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind
AS 108, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designaled as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on fabies held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial kabiities designated upen initial recognition at fair value through profil or loss are designated as such at the iniial date of recagnitien, and only if the
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For fabilites designated as FVTPL, fair valug gains/ losses atuibulable to changes i own credit risk are recognized in ocl.
These gains/ koss are not subsequentiy transferred 1o P&L. Howaver, the Company may transfer the cumutative gain or loss within equity. Al other changes in fair
value of such Babiity are recognised in the statement of profit or lass. The Company has not desigrated any fnancial bability as at fair value through profit and less.

Derecognition

A financial kahiity is derecognised when the obfgation under the Bablity is discharged or cancefied or expires, When an existing financial Fabfity is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantiafy different terms, or the lerms of an existing Fabiity are substantialy moddfied, such an exchange of modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original iability and the recegnition of a new Babiity. The difference in the respective camying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classifcation of financial assels and Babilities on initial recagnition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial Eab&ies. For financiat assels which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the
business medel for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expacted to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines
change in the business model as a result of extemal or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to extemal
parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either bagins or ceases to perform an activity that s significant to its aperations, if the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it appies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immadiately next reporting period
foliowdng Lhe change in business medel. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, fosses (including impaimment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsatting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial kabiilies ase offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable fegal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to reakse the assets and seltte the fiabiities simutanecusly.

Cash and cash aguivalents
Cash and cash equivalenis in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shert-tlerm deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

vAich are subject 10 an insignificant risk of changes in vale,

For the purpose of the stalement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bark
overdrafts as they are considered an integrat part of the Company's cash management.

Eaming per share

Basic earnings per shase is computed by dividing the net proft attibutable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighled average number of equify
shares owtslanding during the period. Diduted eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit as adjusted for dividend, interest and cther charges to
expanse of income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the diutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which coukd have been issued on the convarsion of afl diutive potential equity
shares.

Inventories
Inventories are vakued at the lovrer of cast (on FIFO) and the net realisable value after praviding for obsolescence and ather josses, where considfered necessary.
Gost inciudes all charges in bringing the goeds lo the point of sale, indluding octrel and other levias, transit insurance and receiving charges,

Work-in-progress and finished goods vaked at lower of cost and net realisable vale. Cast includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads.

Service work-in-progress consists of cost incuired in respact of job activiies, which are incomplete as at the batance sheel date and is valued at lower of cost
incumred up 1o stage of completion and nat reaksable value. Cost comprises Company incumed own as wel as third parly cost of labour and services.

Net realisable value is the estmated sefing price In the ordinary course of business, less estimated cosls of completion and estimated costs necessary to make ihe
sale,



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{AH amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)
3 Property, plant and equipment

Building Piant and Office Furniture and  Computer and Total
Machinery equipment fixtures servers
Gross block
Balance as at April 1, 2022 1,273 2,068 27 80 78 3,494
Additions 13 21 44 23 13 114
Detetions - . - . . -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,286 2,089 " 73 89 3,608
Additions 9 - 10 42 7 68
Deletions - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,295 2,089 81 118 96 3,676
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 73 177 9 10 39 3a7
Charge for the year 44 138 8 6 25 221
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 117 315 17 16 B4 528
Charge for the year 45 140 16 He 20 231
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 162 458 33 26 84 759
Net book value
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,169 1,774 54 57 25 3,080
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,133 1,634 49 89 13 2,917

There are no contractual commitments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

4 Right-of-use Asset

Leasehold land

Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 456
Additions -
Deletions -
Bafance as at March 31, 2023 456
Additions -
Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 456

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at April 1, 2022 51
Charge for the year 15
Deletions -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1]
Charge for the year 1%
Deletions -

Bafance as at March 31, 2024 81

Net carrying amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 390
Balance as at March 31, 2024 375

Note: in previous years, the Company had received a right to use for leasehold fand from its Holding Company (Reliance Aerostructure Limited) in
consideration of which, 422,740 fully paid up equity shares were allotted to the Holding Company. The lease periad for leasehold land is 30 years,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Other nen-current financlal assets

Security deposits

Non-current tax assets {net)

Advance tax (net)

Other assets
(unsecured, considered good, untess otherwise stated)
Non-current

a. Advance to vendors

h. Prepaid expenses

Current
a. Advance to employees
b. Advance to vendors
c. Prepaid expenses

Inventories

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
a. Raw material =
b, Finished goods*

*“It inchides matedal in transit of Rs, 245 lakhs (March 31, 2023; Rs. Nil)
*it includes material in transit of Rs. N# (March 31, 2023; Rs. 3 lakhs)

Trade receivables

Trade receivatles

{All amounts in Rs. lakh unless staled ctherwise)

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 13
11 13
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
- 46
» 48
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
5,691 254
5 -
5,696 254
- 15
§.288 4,307
109 105
1,387 4,427
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
766 168
- 3
766 17
As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

«  Unsecured, considered good 589 1014
589 1,014
Notes:
i. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are due on immediate basis,
ii. Receivables from related parties {refer note 40) 589 1,014
ii. Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023;
Particufars Year ended Unbilled Not Due less than Total
revenue £ months
Undispuled trade receivable- considered good March 31, 2024 - - 589 589
Undisputed trade receivable- considered good March 31, 2023 228 - 786 1,014
Undisputed trade receivables — which have March 31, 2024 - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables — which have March 31, 2023 - - - -
significant increass in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivables —~ credit impaired March 31, 2024 - - - -
Undisputed trade receivables —~ credit impaired March 31, 2023 - - - -
Disputed trade receivables ~ considered good March 31, 2024 - - - -
Disputed trade receivables —~ censidered good March 31, 2023 - - “ -
Disputed trade receivables — which have significant  March 31, 2024 - - - -
increase in credil risk
Disputed trade receivables — which have significant  Rarch 31, 2023 - - - -
increase in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired March 31, 2024 - - - -
Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired March 31, 2023 - - - -
Total March 31, 2024 - 589 589
March 3%, 2023 228 786 1,014




THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{All amounts in Rs. lakh unfass stated otherwise)

10 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a. Cash in hand 0 -
b. Balances with banks in current 8,578 7.695
account
8,578 7,695
11 Loans-current
a, Loan to employees 2 1
2z 1

{This space has been left blank intentianaliy}



12 Equity share capital

o

THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2048PLCI0582S
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Afl amounts in Rs. 1akh unless stated othenwvise)

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 180 each 37,82,000 3,782 37.82.000 3,782
37,82 000 3,782 37,82,000 3,782
issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 28,57,400 2,857 28,57.400 2,857
Totaf 28,57 400 2,857 28,57, 400 2,857
Reconciliation of the shares As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of shares Amount Numter of shares Amount
Equity shares
Balance as at the beginning of the year 28,57 400 2,857 28,57.400 2,857
Issued during the year - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 28,57,400 2857 28,57 400 2,857

b

a,
b.

Terms/Rights attached to equity

The Campany has enly one dass of equity shares having a par vaive of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of aquity shares is enliled o one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to receive remaining assels of the Company. The Company
declares and pay dividend In tndian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Boasd of Direclors is subjected to the approval of Sharehclders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeting.

*As per the records of the Company including its register of members.

Shares held by Holding Company As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of shares Number of shares
Reliance Aerostructure Limited and its nominees 14,57,274 §4,57.274
. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company*
Name of shareholder As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Number of shares % held Number of shares % held
Reliance Aerostructure Limited and its nominees 14,57,274 51.00% 14,57,274 51.00%
Thales [ndia Private Limited 14,00,126 49.00% 14,008,126 49.00%

During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company had atioited 422,740 fully paid up equity shares to ils holding Company (Reliance Aerostruciure
Limited) pursuant to contract without consideration being received in cash, As non.cash consideration, the holding Company had provided a right to use-

leasehold tand o the Company,

Shares held by promoters:

13 Other aquity

Promoter name Shares held by promoters at the Shares held by promoters at the end % change during
beginning of the year of the ysar the year
Number of sharas % of total shares | Number of shares % of total shares
Reliance Aerostructure Limited 14,57,269 51% 14,567,269 51% -
Thales india Private Limited 14.00,126 49% 14,800,126 43% -
Sadacharam Ramasanmy 1 0% | G% -
Paresh Purushottam Lal Rathore 1 0% G% -
Arup A. Gupta 1 0% 1 0% -
Anirban Roy Chowdhury 1 0% H Q% -
|Rajeev Vaid 1 0% § 0% -
As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Retained eamings 5924 3,707
Other comprehensive incame (3) -

5,921 3,707

Retained eamings
Balance at the beginning of year 3,707 2,682
Profit for the year 4,017 2,655
Dividend paid dufing the year (1,800) {1,630)
Balance at the end of the year 5,924 3,707
Other comprehensive income
Balance al the beginning of year - [¢3]
Remeasurermnent fossygain of defined Lanefit plans (3) 1

Balance at the en4 of the year

)]




THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U28305MH2018PLC305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. |akh unless stated otherwise)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

14 Provisions

Non-current
Provision for employee benefits:

Compensated absences 53 44
Gratuity (refer note 31 (b}) 35 23
88 &7
Cusrent
Provision for employee benefits:
Compensaled absences 5 3
Gratuity (refer note 3% (b)) 1 -
8 3
15 Deferred tax liabilities {net) As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Ceferred tax liabifities in relation ta
Property, piant and equipment 284 268
284 268
Defetred tax assets in relation to
Employse benefit obligation 27 21
Minimurn aliternative tax credit 2,592 -
2,614 21
Net deferred tax assets/{liability) - {247)
Deferred tax charge/ (credit)
Recognised in statement of profit or [oss (248) 23
Recognised in other comprehensive income * (1) 0

Notes:

1, The Company folows Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes”. The Company has net deferred tax assels consisting of Minimum Alernative tax credit {MAT
Credit'). However, Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the MAT Credit as they may not be used lo offset laxable profits in
the Company and there are no other tax planning opportunities or other evidence of recaverabifity in the near future.

2, A new section 1158AA had been inserted in the Income Tax Act with effect from financial year 2019-20 which allows any domestic Company an
option to pay income-tax at the rate of 22% subject to the condition that the Company will not avail cerain exemptionsfincentives, deductions and
aflowances (including additional depreciation). Further, no carry forward of lax losses as atiributable to exemptionsfincentives, deductions and
atlowances claimed in the previous years wil be allowed to be set off against the taxable Income. Also, such companies shall rot be required to
pay Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT). The Company has decided not to opt for the concessional tax regime now and will continue to comply with old
{ax regime.

3. There are unused minimum alternate tax credids as mentioned below which have not been recognized as an asset in the books of accounts
considering that the Company believes, it is not probatle that the same can be ufilized during the specified aflowable period against the fulure
taxable profits to be computed as per the normal provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Assessment year MAT Credit MAT credit set off available
Available upto (AY)
2021-22 743 2036-37
2022-23 474 2037-38
2023-24 567 2038-39
2024-25 808 2039-40
Total 2,592

16 Other non-current liabilities

Advances from cusiomers

March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

5523 368

5,523 368
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17 Trade payables

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Trade payables

a. Total outslanding dues of micro enterprises and small 7 9
enterprises (MSME)
b. Tefal outstanding dues of crediters other than micro 1,409 1,386
enterprises and small enterprises®
1,418 1,395
Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023;
Particulars Year ended Not Due "95::::‘" 1 1-2 years Total
i. Undisputed dues - MSME March 31, 2024 - 7 - 7
i. Undisputed dues - MSME March 31, 2023 - 9 - 9
ii. Undisputed dues - others March 31, 2024 599 453 357 1,409
ii. Undisputed dues - othars March 31, 2023 1,162 234 - 4,386
Total 599 460 357 1,416
i.182 243 - 1,395
* Inciudes unbiled dues of Rs. 599 lakhs (March 31, 2023; Rs, 1,152 {akhs}
18 Other financial liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable to creditors for capital goods 5 5
5 5
19 Other current liabilities
As at As at
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Statutory dues payable ) 78 69
Employee refated payables 89 68
Advance billing to customer 829 3,128
Advances from cusiomers 2,977 5.17¢
3,973 8,442
20 Current tax liabilities {net) As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for income lax (ref) 442 -
442 -

(This space has been left blark intertionally)
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THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED

CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305828
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Revenue from operations

Sale of products
Sale of services

COther income

Gain on foreign currency transactions and transiations (net)
Miscellangous income

Changes in inventories of service work-in-progress and finished goods

Dpening balance of service work-in-progress
Closing balance of service work-in-progress
Changes in inventories of service work-in-progress

Opening balance of finished goads

Closing balance of finished goods

Changes In inventories of finished goods

Changes in inventories of service work-in-progress and finished goods
Empfoyee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds {refer note 31{a)}

Gratulty (refer note 31(h))
Siaff wellare expenses

Deprociation and amortisation expense

[epreciation of progerty, plant and equipmant (refer note 3)
Amertisation of Right of Lise {(RolJ) assets {refer note 4)

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated olherwise)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
7.452 4,150
6,674 7,038
14,126 41,188

For the year ¢nded
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

ac 487

0 4

80 491

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

- 24

- 241

3 3
- 3

3 28

3 289

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

6038 310
27 16
10 a
28 17

873 351

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

23 221
15 15
246 236
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26 Other expenses

Forthe year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Repair and maintenance
-Building 46 a3
-Machinery 1 0
-Others 118 92
Insurance 112 95
Communication expenses 12 10
Payment to auditors (refer note below) 22 22
Traveiiing and conveyance 68 104
Busiress suppert services 41 35
Legal and professianal charges 31 20
Software expenses 12 25
Power and fuet 76 62
Corporate Social Respensibility expense (refer nole 33) 68 43
Rent g -
Miscellaneous expenses 57 18
670 560
Nota:
| Payments to auditors
(i Auditfees 19 18
() Tax audi fees 3 3
(#) Other services - 1
22 22

(This space has been feft blank intentionafly)




THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U28305MH2018PL.C305829

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

27 Income taxes

28

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Current tax 835 567
835 567
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (246) 23
Tax adjustment for earlier years 21 -
{225) 23
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 610 590
Other comprehensive income section
income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (1) 0
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by
prevailing income tax rate
Profit before tax 4,627 3,245
Income tax rate 29.1% 291%
Calculated incame tax expense 1,347 944
Deduction under section 10AA (748) (354)
Tax of earlier years recognised in current year 21 -
Others {10) -
Income tax expense 610 590
Earnings per share For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 4,017
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 100
Weighted average number of outstanding equity shares during the year 28,57,400
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 140.59

(This space has been left blank intentionafly}

2,655

100
28,567,400
92.92



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PL.C05829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Al amounts in Rs, lakh unless stated otherwise)

29 Segment information
The Company is engaged in the business of assembly and services of radar and electronic warfare systems, which in the context of Ind AS 108, is
considered as the only business segmant by the Chief Operating Dacision Maker. Hence, the reperting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed
by Ind AS 108 are not applicable.

30 Commitments and contingencies
a. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amounts and net previded for (net of advances) are Nil {March 31, 2023: Nil.)
b. The Company has other commitments, for purchase of goods and services and employae benefits, in normal course of business. The Company does
not have any long term commitments/contracts for which there wifl be any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There were no amounts which were reguired 1o be transferred to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. The Company does not have any pending litgations which would impact is Raancial position in the financial statements. There are no contingent
liabilities,

3t Employee benefit plans
a. Defined contribution plans

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plans, for quatifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a spacified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributiens payable to these plans by the Company are at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Employer's contrbution lo provident fund scheme recognised as expense in the statement of profit and loss

for the year are as under:

Coniribution ta pravident fund (refer nate 24)

b. Defined benefit plan

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
27 16
27 16

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Empioyee who have campletad five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at {5 days

salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme of graluity is unfunded,

The followirg tables summaries the expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and amounts recognised in the batance sheet :

{i} Change In defined henefit obligations [DBO)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obfigation at the beginning of the year 23 16
Current service cost 9 7
Interest cost 1 1
Benefits paid 1) -
Actuarial (gains)dosses on defined benefit cbligation 4 (1)
Present valua of defined benefit obligation at year end 36 23
{ii} Net Gratujty expense recognised in the statement of profit and |oss;
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Service cost 9 7
Interest cost 1 1
Expenses recognised in the stalement of profit and loss 10 8

(ili} Not Gratuity expense recognised in other comprehensive income:

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Actuarial {gain) / loss from change in experience adjustment

Actuarial {gain) / loss for the year on BBO 4 (1)

Actuaria) (gain} / loss for the year on asset - -

{iv) Actuarial yain or losses:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Actuarial (gain)} / loss from change in demographic assumptions - -

Actuarial {gain} / loss from change in financial assumptiens 1 1

3 12)
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CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 2024

iv] Actuarial assumptions

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Discount rate (%) 7.20% 7.50%
Adtrilion rate (%) 4.00% 4.00%
Mortatily rates inclusive of provision for disabifily 100% of [ALM 100% of IALM

(2012-14) (2012-14)
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Rate of increase in compensation levels (%) 9,75% 9.75%

{vi) Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation at the year end

Impact of change in closing defined benefit obligation March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount rate Salary increment Discount rate Salary tncrement
Impact due tc increase of 0.5% (2) 2 {1)
Imgact due to decrease of 0.5% 2 (2) 2 (1)

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is compuled by varying one actuanial assumplion used for the valuaticn of the defined benefit abligation

by half percentage, keeping all other actuarial assumgtions constant,

{wil] Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Period March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1 -
Between 1-2 year 1 1
Betwaen 2-3 year 9 1
Between 3-4 year H 3
Between 4-5 year i 1
Beyond 5 year B0 60
32 Forelgn currency exposure that are not hedged by derivative instrument or forward contracts amount to:
Particulars Currancy As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in foreign currency Rs. in Lakhs  [In foreign currency Rs. in Lakhs
Trade receivables EURO 576,236 5¢8 8,79,396 1,014
Trade receivables uso 85 595 71 - -
Trade payables EURO 57,654 52 2,46812 221
Trade payables usp 1,856,392 139 - -

33 Expenditure Incurred on corporate social responsibility activities

In accordance wilh the provisions of section 135 of the Acl, the Board of Directers of the Company had censtituted CSR Commiliee. The details for CSR

activities are as follows:

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Gross amount reguired to be spent by the Company a8 43
(H) Amount spent during the year
(a) Constrnuction / acquisition of any asset - -
(0} On purpose other than (a} above 63 43
Total 68 43

Nature of CSR activities
The Company has paid the amount required to be spent as CSR to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund.

The Company doas nol carry any provisions for corporate sociat responsibifily expenses for the curreni year and previous year.

The Company does not have any ongoing projects as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
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(All amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated otherwise)

34 Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at Variance Remarks
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Current ratio (in times) Current assets  Cunrent liabilities 1.94 .35 44% Refer note {) below
(b) Return on equity ratio {in %) Net Profits after Average 52% 44% 19% Not Applicable
taxes shareholder's
equity
(c) Inventory turnover ratio {in times)  Cost of goods  Average inventory 17.08 13.52 26% Refer note (i} below
sold
(d) Trade receivables tumover ratio Revenue from Average trade 17.62 12,33 43% Refer note (jii} below
(In times) operations receivable
{e) Trade payables turngver ratio (in Cost of goods Average trade 5.69 4.51 26% Refer note {iv) below
times) sold payable
() Net capital turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from working capital 2.57 3.23 -20% Not applicable
operations
{g) Net profit ratio {in %) Net Profit after Revenue from 28% 24% 20% Not applicable
fax operations
{h) Return on capital employed {in %) Eaming before Capital employed™ 53% 48% 1% Not applicable
interest and
taxes
(i} Debt-equity ratio (in times) Total borrowings Sharehglders NA NA NA Not applicable
equity
(jy Debt service coverage ratio (in Eamings debt service NA NA NA Not applicable
times) available for
debt service
(k) Return on investment (in %) Income investment NA NA NA Not applicable

generated from
invested funds

*Tangible net worth+Deferred tax liabilities

Notes:

) Current ratio has increased in the current year mainly due to transfer of advance billing to customer to sale of service amounting to Rs, 2,084

lakhs.

(i) The Company does not deal in standard products. Aimost all of its products supplied are madefengineered to order as per relevant requirement of
customers, The variation in inventery turnover ratio is due to the change in mix of products sold during the year as compared to those sold in

previous year,

() In previous year, sales towards end of the year is higher than current year, due to which the trade receivable turnover ratio has increased in

current year.

(iv) In previous year, purchase towards end of the year is higher than current year, due to which the trade payable tumover ratio has increased in

current year.
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35 Fair Value Measurements
Sel out betow, is a comparisen by class of the carying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, cther than thase with carrying amounts

that are reasonakle approximations of fair values:

Financial instruments by category

Forthe yearended Forthe yearended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial assats
Measured at fair value through Profit & Loss - -
Measured at amartised cost
a. Security deposils H 13
b Trade receivables 589 1314
c. Cash and cash equivalents 8578 1695
d Loan to empioyee 2 1
9,180 B,723
Financial fiabifities
Measured at amortised cost
a. Trade payables 1416 1,395
b. Other financial bzbiites 5 5
1,421 1,400

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company does not have any assels and Habdties which need to category as ‘fair valie through profit and loss’ and Tair valie through others
comprehensive income,

{i} Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are :

(a) recognised and measurad at fair value and
(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disdosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliabfity of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has cfassified ils financial instruments into the three fevels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level fofows undemneath the table

Forthe yearended  Forthe year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Level 3
Financials assets
a, Security deposils 11 13
b. Trade receivables 589 1,014
> Cash and cash equivalenis 8,578 1695
d. Loan to empioyee 2 1
Total financlal assets 9,180 8,723
Financial liabilities
a. Trade payables 1.416 1,395
b. QOther fnancial abilties 5 5
Total financial liabikities 1,421 1,400

{ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair vafue
Specific valuation techniques used ta value financial instruments include:
« ihe use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for sinsdar instruments
+ the fair value of the remaining financial insiruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis,

36 Financial risk management
In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primaniy te fuctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, kquidity and credit risk, which

may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments,

The Campany has a risk management peoficy which not only covers the fareign exchange risks but also olher risks associated with the financial assets and
habifties such as interest rate sisks and credit fisks. The sk management po¥icy is approved by the board of directors. The risk management framework aims to;

- Create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of curency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company's business plan.
- Achieve greater predictabty to eamings by delermining the financial vatue of the expacted eamings in advance.
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(Al amounts in Rs, lakh uress stated othenwise)

a, Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, inlerest rates and equity prices — will affect lhe Company’s income of

the vatue of its holdings of financial instruments. The Company is nol exposed to any aquity phice risk.

(i) Exposure to foreign currency risk

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Batance with Bank in Foreign Cumrency (EUR} Account 7.873 7411
Trade seceivables 518 1,014
Trade Payablas {52) (22¢%)
8,139 8,204
Balance with Bank in Foreign Curmrency (USD) Account 858 -
Trade receivables 1 -
Trade Payables {139) -
780 -
Profit/ (loss) is sensitive to changes in foreign exchange rates arising from fereign currency denominated fnancial instruments
INR /EUR. decrease by 5% * {336) (339)
INR /EUR- increass by 5% " 336 338
INR AJSD- decrease by 5% * {33} -
INR AJSD- increase by 5% * 33 -

* holding af other variables censtant

b, Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates, As of
novs, the Company is not exposed to any interest risk.

[+

. Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet #s financial obkgations. The objective of iquidity risk management is lo maintain sufficient
Eguidity and ensure thal funds are available for use as per the requiremants. The Company has sufficient cash flows 1o meet its financial obligatiens as and

when they fall due,
Liquidity Risk - Table

The table below analyses the Company's non-dervative financial fabiities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining year at the balance
sheat date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash Rows,

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Non-derivatives Trade Payables Other financial Total Trade Payables Cther financial Total
liabilities fiabilities
Lessthan t year 1,416 a8 1.42¢ 1,385 5 1,400
Between 1 year and 5 yaars - - - - - -
Qver 5 years - - . - - -
Total 1416 5 1421 1,395 5 1,400

37 Capital Risk Managoment

The Company considers the following components of its Balance Sheef to be manage capdal:
Total equity — share capital, share premium and retained eamings.
The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ab#ity te continze as a geing concem and to optimise retums te our shareholders, The capital structure
of the Cempany is based on manragement's judgment of the appropriate balance of key efements in order to meet its strategic and day-fo-day neads. We
consider the amount of capital in proportien to risk and manage the capital structure in Eght of changes in economic conditions and the risk characierislics of the

underying assets,

The Company's aim to iranslate profitable growth to superier cash generation through efficient capital management,

The Company's pokicy is to maintain a stable and strong capital strscture with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, crediter, and market confidence
and to sustain fulure development and grovdh of its business, The Company vl take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital

structure.

38 Disclosuras required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Dovelopment Act, 2006

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

the prircipal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of year

the interest due on abave renraining unpaid ta any suppler as at the end of year

the supplier beyond the appointed day during year

the amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to

MSMED Act, 2006 not paid)

the amount of interest due and payable fer the penoc (where the principal has been paid but interest under the

The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year

expenditure undes section 23,

The amourt of further irterest due and payabie even in the succeeding year, untdl such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductble
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39 Recent aceounting pronouncements

(A amounts in Rs. lakh unless stated othenvise)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") noties new standards or amendments to the existing siandards under Companies (Indian Acceunting Standards) Rufes as
issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not natified any new standards or amendments fo the existing standards apphcable to

the Company.
40 Related Parties
a. Listof related parties

i. Uitirnate Holding Company
Rekance Infrastructure Limited

ii. Holding Company
Rediance Aerostiucture Limited

lil. Entity which exercises significant influence on the Company

Thales India Private Limited

iv. Enterprises under the cammon control
Rekance Defence Lim#ted
Thales DMS France SAS
Thales LAS France SAS
Thales Global Services SAS
BEL-Thales Systems Limiied
Thales ltaka SPA
Refiance Transporis and Travels Private Limiled
Thales Belgum SA

v, Key management personael
b, Alok Mabk Anand
Mr, Sriranganadham Doddia
Mr, Panxaj Kripalani
Mr, Dheeraj Sachdeva
Mr Angarai N Sethuraman
Mr.Rajesh K Dhingra

Country of incorporation
India

France

France

France

India

Ialy

India

Betgiim

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. Navember 01, 2023)
Chief Financial Officer (8 May 03, 2023)
Company Secretary

Directar

Director
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THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{All amounts in Rs. fakh unless stated otherwise)

Transfer pricing

The Company is in the process of completing the transfer pricing study, as required by the Income Tax Act 1861, for the transactions
undertaken with refated parties for the year ended March 31, 2024. These financial statements have been prepared based on agreed rates with
such redated parifes. Any adjustment that may arise on completion of the transfer pricing study for the year endad March 31, 2024, which in the
opinion of the management is not expected to be material, wifl be incorporated in the bocks of account of the subseguent period.

There are no events observed after the reported peried which requires an adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.

The Company has received tilf date Specific Tools and Tast equipment (STTE) from the customer having a custom assessed value of Rs
52,363 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs 55088 lakhs). These STTE are provided to the Company free of cost and are necessary to perform the
manufacturing activities. The key agreement terms with respect to these customer furnished assets ara:

Transfer of title in the STTE shali be deemed to be transferred {o the Company ugon remittance of such STTE to the first carrier in France as
evidenced by the issuance of the transport department (Airway bill or bil or lading).

The transfer of risk of damage or loss o the STTE shall pass o the Company upon unloading of such STTE at the Nagpur Delivery at Port
against signature by Company of any document presented by the customer’s transporter.

Transter of title ta the STTE shall not be construed as a transfer of title to any intellectual property rights (IPR).

The customer reserves the right at any time to demand STTE from the Company. If such demand is made before offset credit claim by the
customer, the re-dispatch and delivery of STTE will be carried out at Nif price and at the cost of customer, If demand is made after offset claim
by customer then re-dispatch and delivery of STTE will be made at fair value. In case of disagreement as to the fair value, it will be sent to an
independent valuer,

Tie warranty period for the STTE shall be 12 months from the date of Certificate of Completion of Commissioning.

Upon expiry ¢r termination of cooperation agreement between the customer and the Company, the Company shall immediately and without
further notice cease any use of STTE; and

(a) If no claim for cffset credits has already been made by the customer, the Company shalk return and deliver with the corresponding transfer
of title, the STTE to the custemer at Nil price and at the cost of the customer, immediately upon simple request mage by the customer

(b} If & claim for offset credits has already been made by the customer, the Company shall return and deliver with the corresponding transfer of
title, the STTE to any third party designated by the customer, subject to prior necessary regulatory/governmental approvals enabling such a
transfer. Such a transfer shatl be made at the fair vaiue to be agreed between the parties, or by an Independent valuer in case of disagreement
between the parties.

As per the accounting policy adopted by the Company basis the guidance contained in Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 118, the contro! was found non-
existent vis a vis the customer furnished STTE. The non-existence of control was concluded both in case of evaluation pursuant to whether or
not a non-cash consideration has been received from the cuslomer warranting a recognition of Properly, Plant and Equipment and also for
whether or not the recognition of lease was identified. Therefore, in the absence of control, the non-cash consideration or lease has not been

recognised.

Additional regulatory information required by Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013:
Details of Berrami property: No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prchibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium: The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or
entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understandiag that the Intermediary shall:

a. directfy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the Jike %o or on behalf of the UHimate Beneficiaries.

The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

Compliance with number of layers of Gompanies: The Company has compliad with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements: The Company has net entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an
accounting impact on current or previcus financial year.

Undisclosed Income: There have been no fransactions which have not been recorded in the books of account, that have been sutrendered or
disciosed as income during the year ended March 31, 2024, in the tax assessments under the Incoms Tax Act, 1851, There have heen no
previously unrecorded income and relatad assets which were to be properly recorded in the books of account during the year ended March 31,
2024,

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency; The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
current or previous year.

{vii} The Company has not granted any loans cr advances in the nature of leans either repayable on demand.

(vifi) The Company does not have any transactions with the Companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of

Companies Act, 1958 during the year ended March 31, 2024,



THALES RELIANCE DEFENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN - U29305MH2018PLC305829
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(ix) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory
period.

(x) The Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful
defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India, during the year ended March 31, 2024,

(xi) The Company has no working capital limits from banks, accordingly the Company is not required to file any quarterly returns or statements with
such banks.

45 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115 " Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

a) Qut of the total revenue recegnised under Ind AS 115 during the year, Rs. 5412 lakh (previous year Rs. 3,813 lakh) is recognised over a
period of time and Rs. B,714 lakh (previous year. Rs. 7,375 lakh) is recognised at a point in time.

b} Contract batances:
i. Movement in contract balances during the year.

I FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

[Particulars Contract assets Cor]tract Net contract Contract assets  Contract liahifities Net contract
liabilities halance balance

Opening balance 1,014 8673 (7.659) 801 6,048 (6,147)

Closing balance 589 9,326 (8.740) 1,014 8473 (7,659)

(Increase)/decrease 425 {656) 1,081 {213) {1,725) 1,512

Contract asset is the right to conskleration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract liabilty is the entity's
obligation to transfer goods ar services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advance.

i Revenue recognized from opening balance of contract liabilities amouts to Rs, 7,220 lakh (previous year: Rs. 5,241 lakh).
Revenue recognized from the performance chiigation satisifed {or partially satisfied) upto previous year (arising out of contract modifications)

M amounts to Rs.Nil (previous year: Rs.Nib).

c) Costto obtain the contract:
i Amortisation in Statement of Profit and Loss: Nil (previous year: Nif)
i Recognized as contract assets as at March 31, 2024: Nil (previous year. NH)

d} Reconciliation of Contracted Price with Revenue during the vear:

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening contracted price of orders as at April 1, 2023 16,572 16,572
Add:
Fresh orders/change orders received (net) - -
Less:
Orders completed during the year - -
Closing contracted prica of orders as at March 31, 2024 16,672 186,672
Total revenue recognised during the year: 5412 3,813
Less: revenue out of orders completed during the year - -
Revenue out of orders under exacution at the end of the year 5452 3,813
Revenue recagnised upto previous year (from orders pending completicn at the end of the year) 9,102 5,289
Balance révenue fo be recognised in future 2,058 7470
Closing contracted price of orders as at March 312024 16,572 16,572

e} Qutstanding performance and Time of its expected conversion Into Revenue:
Particufars Time for expected conversion to Revenue
Qutstanding Performance Total Upto 1 year 1-§ years Beyond & years
As on March 31, 2024 2,058 2,058 - -
As on March 31, 2023 7470 5412 2,058 -
f _Disaggregation of revenue

Company's entire business falls under one operational segment of ‘assembly and services of radar and electronic warfare systems'. Contract
revenue represents revenue from assembly and services of radar and electronic warfare systems wherein the performance obligation is
satisfied over a period of tme. Further, the management believes that the nature, amount, iming and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
from all its contracts are similar. Accordingly, disclosure of revenue recognised from contracts disaggregated into categories has not been
made.

g} The revenue from a customer (having more than 10% of total revenue) during the year is Rs, 13,761 fakh {March 31, 2023: Rs. 10,144 lakh)

ansing from revenue from assembly and services of radar and efectronic warfare systems.
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Dividend

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Proposed Dividend

Proposed final dividend for the financial year 2023-24 [ Rs. 70.30 per equity share of Rs. 100 each) * 2009 -
Proposed final dividend for the financial year 2022-23 [ Rs. 63 per equity share of Rs. 100 each) # - 1,800
Paid Dividend

Final dividend for the financial year 2022-23 [ Rs. 63 per equity share of Rs. 100 each] 1,800 =
Final dividend for the financial year 2021-22 [ Rs, 57 per equity share of Rs. 100 each] - 1,630

* The Board of Directors at its meeting held on July 26, 2024 have recommended a payment of final dividend of Rs. 70.30 per equity share with
face value of Rs. 100 each for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which amounts to Rs, 2,009 lakhs.
The above is subject to approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and hence is not recognised as a liability.

# Paid to shareholders during the financial year 2023-24,
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
For S, N, Dhawan & CO LLP For on behalf of Board of Directors of
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